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Thomas Penny
From: Thomas Penny
Sent: 06 April 2010 10:56
To: ‘john.longmani GRO
Cc: 'jane.m.owen: GRO
Subject: RE: West Byfiest - 126023 | \
Attachments: West Byfleet.doc \\ \

)

West Byfleet.doc

(114 KB)
Hi Jon

I hope you had a peaceful break.
Back to West Byfleet!

Please find attached WS from Ian Venables addressing the hardware request. Hard copy
'1i11 follow asap.

Kind regards

Penny

Penny Thomas

Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks
Fax:

RG12 8SN
E-Mail:

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Tel:
Mob:

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW

This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. 1Its contents are subject
to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee
hat this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

————— Original Message-—----

From: john.longmari., GRO ;
Sent: 16 March 2010 13:56

To: Thomas Penny

Subject: Fw: West Byfleet - 126023

Penny

The case 1s to continue and is scheduled for trial on the 1st June 2010. I will need
to check that all witnesses are available this week.

Could you please inform me ASAP whether you, Gareth and Andy are available to attend
Guildford CC.

In the meantime we will need Andy to produce the disc containing the raw data of
helpdesk calls for the period lst January 2005 to 31st December
2009 and the information as detailed in my e-mail below..

(Embedded image moved to file: pic06349.jpg)
————— Forwarded by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 16/03/2010 13:48 -----
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> _____________________________________________________________________________________
|
| - .
| To: "Thomas Penny" GRO i
|
| cc:
I
| Subject: RE: West Byfleet - 126023 (Document link: John Longman)
!
> —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Penny

If case is still continuing tomorrow we will need a witness statement from a member of
Fujitsu explaining the following;

~shen new hardware was installed at West Byfleet Post Office was it brand new or
“econditioned (i.e. existing hardware that has been wiped prior to installation).
If it is the latter please confirm the identity of the Post Office from which the
reconditioned hardware came and why the hardware had been removed from that Post
Office.
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or
distribute the contents of this communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this

email from your systemn.
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